koK.

Council

Peckham Community Council

Minutes Agreements Form southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncil
Date Wednesday 9 November 2005
Venue Peckham Park Baptist Church,
121 Peckham Park Road, SE15 6SX
Start time 7:08
Finish time 10:15

In attendance

Absent
Apologies received

Urgent items

Members’ interests
and dispensations

Clir Graham Neale (Chair), ClIr Barrie Hargrove, Jonathan
Hunt, Clir Billy Kayada, ClIr Tayo Situ

Cllr Richard Porter
ClIr Richard Porter
The following additional items were considered —

Peckham Area Action Plan

There were none



Public questions raised

Q1

Q2

Q3

Q4

Q5

Q6

Q7

A woman asked about the smoking of cannabis near Peckham Pulse and why it
was allowed by the Police ?

Sergeant Mike Bruget said that cannabis had been downgraded by the
government. However anyone who openly smoked drugs would be arrested. He
added that Nigel had been given the responsibility of tackling this in the square.

Re the problems caused by drinkers around Peckham Pulse ?

Sgt Bruget said that the Pulse was not a place where drinking was barred but if
offences were committed they would be dealt with.

Patrick Yorke asked that residents be reminded of the monthly meetings of the
North Sector Police with the people of Peckham ?

Chair said these were a good place to ask questions and said if anyone left their
details he would make sure they were given further information.

Roger said that a few meetings ago he had raised the problem of
communications with the Police and that nothing had changed. He asked that
someone be available to answer calls ?

Sgt Bruget said that he appreciated the communications issue and that it had
been raised with management. He added that if you call and there is no answer
you should leave a message and an officer would contact you.

Re the problem of mopeds/off road vehicles causing anti-social behaviour.

Sgt Bruget said that bikes had been seized. On some occasions parents were
advised and reassurances were given that the problem would not happen again.
If there was a second offence then there would be a prosecution. In this way
they could effectively use the Road Traffic Act.

Errol asked that something be done about illegal sales of dvds, and cigarettes on
Rye Lane ?

Sgt Bruget that illegal dvds were a big problem and that the Police station were
running out of storage space to put those seized. He added that the smuggling
issue needed to be addressed and there was no quick solution.

Re the lengthy delay over the Peckham Pulse swimming pool.

Jo Rham said that the pool was eight months behind schedule because they
could not re-design until they knew what the problem was. He said there was a
crack in the main supply pipe going into the pool which had in turn caused other
cracks. Completion date was September 2006.



Q8 Patrick asked if there was insurance in place to cover the work needed on the
pool ?

Jo said that the loss of service and revenue would cost about £1.5 million and
that had been allocated. He added that there was a logbook of evidence and that
if contractors were liable they would go through the courts.

The following is a summary of the decisions and actions taken at this meeting.
The item number relates to the agenda item number where possible.

Clarification or queries on any points should be raised in the first instance with Tim
Murtagh on 020 7525 7187

Item number Summary of the action / decision Action by

6 Minutes of the 3 October meeting were Councillor Graham Neale
deferred. Chair said that he would look at
the issue of the new style minutes.

5 Re Happy Faces Nursery Executive / Tim Murtagh
Chair said that he would like someone with
responsibility either for finance or for
delivering funding to voluntary
organisations to attend a future Peckham
Community Council meeting.
Further that an update on Happy Faces
was required at the next meeting.

7 Jo Rham from the Peckham Pulse said Jo Rham
that he would respond to any queries and
provide updates. Email =
jo.rham@fusion-lifestyle.com



Iltem number [Summary of the action / decision Action by

7 Re BMX track - Councillor Graham Neale
Chair said that he would contact CK Flash
and others and look at the feasibility of a
local full-size BMX track ahead of the 2012

Olympics.

8 The following Cleaner Greener Safer Dave Ware / Environment &
schemes were formally agreed by Leisure
Members —

Leyton Square Playground (£100,000)
Loo with a view (£100,000)

Traffic Island (£37,000)

Brimmington Park (£10,000)

8 Re Camden Park CCTV Planning Department / Tim
Cllr Hargrove requested a copy of the Murtagh
original planning application to see what if
any elements had not been carried out.

10 Dan Mclintyre said that he would come to | Dan Mclintyre
the meeting on 19" December 2005 to
discuss the Peckham Healthy Living
Network.

Closed Resolved: Nicole Galea
Members agreed to appoint
Ms Flo Chiwetu as a Governor at
Nell Gwynn Nursery School.

The information included in this form, together with the attached notes, form the minutes from
the above meeting and have been agreed as a true and accurate recording of that meeting.
Any necessary amendments shall be detailed in the Summary of Actions held at the Town
Hall by the relevant Community Councils Development Officer.

Chair Date




	Public questions raised
	Q1
	Q2
	Q3
	Q4
	Q5
	Q6
	Q7
	Q8
	Summary of the decision or action
	Dan McIntyre




